[image: ]
image1.png
Re: Adjacent Ways Information Requested : 4058 - Blue Ridge Unified District

Roger Tooman
To: kenpoocha@azdoagov

Cc: amber.peterson@azdoa.gov: katie.robinson@azdoa.gov
¥ High importance

Ken, The center section in RED is for Busses, Emergency Equipment and Student Drop-of/Pickup.

Regards - Roger

From: ken.poocha@azdoa.gov <ken.poocha@azdoa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 3:14 PM

To: Roger Tooman <rtooman@brusd.org>

C: amber.peterson @azdoa. gov <amber. peterson@azdoa.gov>; katie.robinson@azdoa. gov <katie.robinson@azdoa.gov>; ken.poocha@azdoa gov <ken.poocha@azdoa.gov>
‘Subject: Adjacent Ways Information Requested : 4058 - Blue Ridge Unified District

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Roger Tooman ,
Additional information is being requested regarding your adjacent ways submission to the Division of School Facilities. Please provide the following information to enable the DSF to continue review.
6/6/25 Please provide further information on the 4" Asphalt Repair section in between the parking lot. Is this a fire lane or  bus lane/drop off lane? kP

bitpiv azsfb gov/sf/shDaNet dsAdivApplication aspx?adjnID=4058

For more information regarding this request, please contact your lsison

Thank You,

Arizona Department of Administration

School Facilities Division

602-542-0266
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